

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

One Hundred and First Legislature

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with the Revised Statutes of 1954, Chapter 10, Section 27, Subsection VI.

The Knowlton and McLeary Company
Farmington, Maine
1963

PUBLIC LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

As Passed by the One Hundred and First Legislature

1963

'There shall be an annual open season from October 1st to October ~~26th~~ 20th in ~~Zone 2~~ the Central Zone as described in section 91 for the purpose of hunting deer with bow and arrow only.

There shall be an annual open season ~~from October 1st to October 14th~~ during the month of October in ~~Zone 3~~ the Southeastern and Southwestern Zones as described in section 91 for the purpose of hunting deer with bow and arrow only, except that on the Island of Islesboro in Waldo County there shall be an open season for hunting deer with bow and arrow during the months of October and November of each calendar year.'

Sec. 4. R. S., c. 37, § 109, amended. The first sentence of section 109 of chapter 37 of the Revised Statutes, as revised, is amended to read as follows:

'An archery license shall be issued by the commissioner to take deer under sections 108 to 112, the fee for which shall be \$4.25 for hunting deer by residents of this State and \$10.25 for hunting deer by non-residents; except that such archery licenses shall also permit the hunting of such wild birds and animals which can be legally hunted ~~during the month of October~~ from October 1st to October 14th of each calendar year in ~~Zone 1~~ the Northern Zone, from October 1st to October ~~26th~~ 20th in ~~Zone 2~~ the Central Zone and ~~from October 1st to October 14th~~ during the month of October in ~~Zone 3~~ the Southeastern and Southwestern Zones.'

Effective September 21, 1963

Chapter 286

AN ACT Revising the Laws Relating to Litter.

Emergency preamble. Whereas, acts of the Legislature do not become effective until 90 days after adjournment unless enacted as emergencies; and

Whereas, the said 90-day period will not terminate until close to the end of the next summer season; and

Whereas, adverse litter conditions seriously impair the scenic resources of the State, particularly during the summer months, and present a critical problem in roadside cleanings; and

Whereas, intensive enforcement of the litter laws is essential to make driving along Maine highways more pleasant through prevention of unsightly litter; and

Whereas, this act provides the means of directing a statewide effort to materially reduce the problems; and

Whereas, in the judgment of the Legislature, these facts create an emergency within the meaning of the Constitution of Maine and require the following legislation as immediately necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health and safety; now, therefore,

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. R. S., c. 137, § 28-A, repealed. Section 28-A of chapter 137 of the Revised Statutes, as enacted by chapter 177 of the public laws of 1961, is repealed.

Sec. 2. R. S., c. 137, § 30, repealed and replaced. Section 30 of chapter 137 of the Revised Statutes, as amended by section 1 of chapter 206 of the public laws of 1955, is repealed and the following enacted in place thereof:

'Sec. 30. Dumping of litter. No person shall put or place, cause to be put or placed, deposit or throw upon any square, lane, alley, public bathing place, public park, or the approaches thereto, or any other place, or into any inland or tidal waters, or on the ice over such waters, or on the banks adjacent thereto any bottles, glass, crockery, cans, scrap metal, junk, paper, garbage, rubbish, old automobiles or parts thereof, or similar refuse, except in proper containers placed for rubbish or garbage collection or removal or except in a public dump. Any person who violates this section shall be punished by a fine of not more than \$100. Nothing contained in this section shall be construed as affecting authorized collections of such articles as garbage or refuse, nor shall anything be construed to prevent the proper use of the rights-of-way for highway purposes. If the throwing, placing or depositing was done from a motor vehicle, it shall be prima facie evidence that the throwing, placing or depositing was done by the driver of such motor vehicle.

Every law enforcement officer in the State, including wardens of the Department of Inland Fisheries and Game, wardens of the Department of Sea and Shore Fisheries, foresters of the Forestry Department and liquor inspectors of the State Liquor Commission shall have authority to enforce this section and section 29.'

Director's note: Last paragraph amended by P. L., 1963, c. 414, § 141-A.

Sec. 3. R. S., c. 137, § 31, repealed. Section 31 of chapter 137 of the Revised Statutes, as amended by section 2 of chapter 206 of the public laws of 1955 and by chapter 163 of the public laws of 1957, is repealed.

Sec. 4. R. S., c. 141, § 11, repealed. Section 11 of chapter 141 of the Revised Statutes is repealed.

Emergency clause. In view of the emergency cited in the preamble, this act shall take effect when approved.

Effective May 9, 1963

Chapter 287

AN ACT Relating to Disposal of Certain Real Property by Directors of School Administrative Districts.

Emergency preamble. Whereas, acts of the Legislature do not become effective until 90 days after adjournment of the Legislature unless enacted as emergencies; and